San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Ms. Aggie Reyes, Executive Director of Child Nutrition Services
Subject: November 2025 — Meal Service Update

Date: January 14, 2026

HISTORY: The Child Nutrition Services Department will provide a monthly report to the Members
of the Board of Trustees.

RATIONALE: The Child Nutrition Services Department served 55, 291 student meals in November.
This count includes breakfast, lunch, snack, and supper meals.

Campuses hosted 2,414 guests for Thanksgiving luncheons. We are grateful for the valuable time and
unwavering support of everyone who participated in this memorable event.

We are thankful to be a part of such a supportive environment that focuses on student achievement.

BUDGET IMPACT: No budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: No Recommendation

For Approval? [ Yes No
If no, please check one: [ Presentation Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: [ Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!

Page 1 of 1



